Gentet, Matthias

From: Thuaire, Charles

Sent: 12 December 2013 12:32

To: Planning

Subject: Fwi: 2013/7 24 2/P Athlone House
Categories: QOrange Category

Pllog on mvm as objection
ta

Charles Thuaire
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5867

1 December 2013 13:00
To: Thuaire, Charles
Subject: 2013/7242/P Athlore House

Dear Mr Thuaire,

This is to reconfirm my previous objection by [etter to the demolition of Athlone House

The developer agreed to retain and restare Athlone House in return for permission to build the flats which he then
sold

There is no justification for him or ary successor intitle to renege on that agreement and demaolish Athlone House
Itthey can, any agreemert a developer signs with Camden will be warthless

Camden is not yet and should not become a lawless free-for-all



